From: Richey, Kimberly

Sent: 9 Oct 2018 12:55:30 +0000

To: Collett, Johnny;Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Dixon, Doris;Hill, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: Collett, Johnny
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Mutz, J. Fletcher; Richey, Kimberly
Subject: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

Fletcher,



From: Bailey, Nathan

Sent: 9 Oct 2018 20:57:27 +0000

To: Collett, Johnny;McHam, Gerren

Cc: Hill, Elizabeth;Richey, Kimberly;Mutz, J. Fletcher
Subject: Re: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: "Collett, Johnny" <Johnny.Collett@ed.gov>

Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at 4:13 PM

To: "McHam, Gerren" <Gerren.McHam@ed.gov>, Bailey Nathan <nathan.bailey@ed.gov>

Cc: "Hill, Elizabeth" <Liz.Hill@ed.gov>, Kim Richey <Kimberly.Richey@ed.gov>, John Fletcher Mutz
<John.mutz@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

Thanks,
Johnny

From: Konrath, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Konrath@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Mutz, J. Fletcher

Subject: Johnny Collette Wisconsin Visit

Hi Fletcher,



Thanks,

Patrick Konrath

Deputy Press Secretary/Staff Assistant
Rep. Glenn Grothman (WI-06)

1217 Longworth HOB

(202) 225-2476

From: McHam, Gerren

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Richey, Kimberly; Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher
Cc: Hill, Elizabeth; Bailey, Nathan

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: McHam, Gerren

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Richey, Kimberly; Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher
Cc: Hill, Elizabeth; Bailey, Nathan

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: Richey, Kimberly

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Hill, Elizabeth; McHam, Gerren; Bailey, Nathan
Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: Richey, Kimberly

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Hill, Elizabeth; McHam, Gerren

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday



From: Richey, Kimberly

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Dixon, Doris; Hill, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: Collett, Johnny

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Mutz, . Fletcher; Richey, Kimberly

Subject: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

Fletcher,

Johnny



From: Collett, Johnny

Sent: 9 Oct 2018 20:13:38 +0000
To: McHam, Gerren;Bailey, Nathan
Cc: Hill, Elizabeth;Richey, Kimberly;Mutz, J. Fletcher
Subject: Re: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday
Thanks,
Johnny

All -

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

Sent: 9 Oct 2018 19:03:11 +0000
To: Mutz, J. Fletcher
Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: Mutz, J. Fletcher

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Collett, Johnny

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: Collett, Johnny

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 3:00 PM

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

Sent: 9 Oct 2018 19:01:59 +0000

To: McHam, Gerren;Richey, Kimberly;Bailey, Nathan
Cc: Hill, Elizabeth;Mutz, J. Fletcher

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday
Importance: High

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



(0)(5)

Johnny

(0)(5)




From: Konrath, Patrick

Sent: 9 Oct 2018 21:17:01 +0000

To: Mutz, J. Fletcher

Subject: RE: Johnny Collette Wisconsin Visit
Attachments: Draft Press Release.docx

Fletcher,

Thank you for clearing that up, I'll pass the message along to the district office.

I’'ve attached a draft of our press release for your team to look at and request any changes to.

Patrick Konrath

Deputy Press Secretary/Staff Assistant
Rep. Glenn Grothman (WI-06)

1217 Longworth HOB

(202) 225-2476

From: Mutz, J. Fletcher [mailto:John.Mutz@ed.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Konrath, Patrick

Subject: Re: Johnny Collette Wisconsin Visit

Patrick,

We would prefer there to be no local press at any of the stops. The social media coverage to be issued
after the visit sounds fine. If you need further clarification, please let me know.

Thanks,

Fletcher

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 9, 2018, at 2:54 PM, Konrath, Patrick <Patrick.Konrath@mail.house.gov> wrote:
Hi Fletcher,

Just wanted to reach out and give you an update on the press situation for the Assistant
Secretary’s visit with Rep. Grothman.

Our office will be putting out a press release and posting to social media following the visit.
Staff from our district office will be in attendance and will photograph the Assistant
Secretary with Rep. Grothman during their visits to the work centers. Those photos will be
used for the Congressman’s social media.



As for a media presence, one of the work centers, RCS Empowers, asked if local media
could be in attendance. Please feel free to let me know if that’s acceptable or not and | can
pass along the message. Let me know if you have any further questions or concerns!

Thanks,

Patrick Konrath

Deputy Press Secretary/Staff Assistant
Rep. Glenn Grothman (WI-06)

1217 Longworth HOB

(202) 225-2476



Today, Congressman Glenn Grothman had the privilege of hosting Assistant Secretary of Education
Johnny Collett for tours of three work centers in Wisconsin's 6th District. Congressman Grothman and
Assistant Secretary Collett toured Lakeside Packaging Plus in Oshkosh, Brooke Industries, Inc. in Fond du
Lac, and RSC Empowers in Sheboygan.

"These non-profit businesses employ individuals with disabilities, who love their jobs and have access to
critical services and a safe working environment, as a result of their employment. This is a message I've
heard routinely from parents of sons and daughters with disabilities and the individuals themselves.
Having the opportunity to get up and go to a job where your work is valued and appreciated instills a
sense of pride that is unlike any other. Making sure that these places of business remain available for
individuals with disabilities is among my most important objectives as a Member of Congress and | was
thrilled to have Assistant Secretary Collett with me to see first-hand the great work being done in
Wisconsin for individuals with disabilities."

Congressman Grothman introduced H.R. 5658, the Workplace Choice and Flexibility for Individuals with
Disabilities Act, which would reverse an Obama-era regulation aimed at closing down work centers
across the country. The regulation changed how the Department of Education defines employment for
individuals with disabilities to be "competitive" and "integrated." Since going into effect in 2016, the
regulation has resulted in a significant decrease in the amount of referrals work centers receive from
Vocational Rehabilitation Agencies.



From: Collett, Johnny

Sent: 9 Oct 2018 21:25:07 +0000

To: Richey, Kimberly;Mutz, J. Fletcher
Subject: Re: Johnny Collette Wisconsin Visit
Kim...

I can’t read this right now. Can you take a look and share with Nate, as necessary?
Johnny
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 9, 2018, at 4:19 PM, Mutz, J. Fletcher <John.Mutz@ed.gov> wrote:

I moved on this before I got Kim’s message to hold. Regardless, I wanted to pass
this press release along for you to look at.

If I need to send a new message, please let me know.
Fletcher
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 9, 2018, at 5:17 PM, Konrath, Patrick <Patrick.Konrath(@mail.house.gov>
wrote:

Fletcher,

Thank you for clearing that up, I'll pass the message along to the district
office.

I've attached a draft of our press release for your team to look at and request
any changes to.

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

We would prefer there to be no local press at any of the stops. The social
media coverage to be issued after the visit sounds fine. If you need further
clarification, please let me know.

Thanks,

Fletcher

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 9, 2018, at 2:54 PM, Konrath, Patrick
<Patrick.Konrath@mail.house.gov> wrote:

Hi Fletcher,

Just wanted to reach out and give you an update on the press
situation for the Assistant Secretary’s visit with Rep. Grothman.

Our office will be putting out a press release and posting to
social media following the visit. Staff from our district office will
be in attendance and will photograph the Assistant Secretary
with Rep. Grothman during their visits to the work centers.
Those photos will be used for the Congressman’s social media.

As for a media presence, one of the work centers, RCS
Empowers, asked if local media could be in attendance. Please
feel free to let me know if that’s acceptable or not and | can
pass along the message. Let me know if you have any further
questions or concerns!

Thanks,

Patrick Konrath

Deputy Press Secretary/Staff Assistant
Rep. Glenn Grothman (WI-06)

1217 Longworth HOB

(202) 225-2476

<Draft Press Release.docx>



From: Dixon, Doris

Sent: 25 Sep 2018 19:24:47 +0000
To: Mutz, J. Fletcher
Subject: RE: Opportunities Inc.

| spoke with Grothman’s staff. They will discuss with their district staff and make a decision on whether
to invite the state LT Governor to accompany Johnny and the Congressman on October 10. They will let
us know once they have made a decision. Thanks, Doris

From: Mutz, J. Fletcher

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 12:45 PM
To: Dixon, Doris

Subject: Opportunities Inc.

Doris,

Please give me a call when you have a minute so we can follow up on our discussion about
Opportunities Inc.

202-245-75980
202-674-8207

Thanks,
Fletcher

J. Fletcher Mutz

Confidential Assistant

Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS)
U.S. Department of Education





